From: LIPS

To: Seatt, Jennifer L
Subject: LIPS Delivery Motification, Tracking Number 12198 24W0397 396663
Date: Friday, July 12, 2024 9:50:25 AM

“***This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello, your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Friday,07/12/2024
Delivery Time: 9:48 AM
Left At: MET CUST BOY

Set Delivery Instructions Manage Preferences View My Packages

IDEM

Tracking Number: 1Z19824W0397396663
LOWES BLACKTOP & EXCAVATING

. 8463 HAYNE RD

ShipTo:
TERREHAUTE, IN 478059716
L%

Numberof Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 1.0 LBS

Reference Number: 1359

Reference Number: 167-47974-00053

Reference Number: G1-53

€ 2024 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brand mark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc.All rightsreserved.



Alltrademarks, trade names,or service marks that appear inconnection with UPS's services are the
property of their respective owners.
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